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Dear Mr Alemanno

I have a problem in granting your request as I now. have some opposition with having two
Formula One events in a country as the teams and ourselves are keeping the number of
€vents to a maximum of twenty in a year, and with/more events in the USA, which being a
large country is acceptable. It therefore is now impossible to schedule another Formula
One event in Italy.

However if Monza were taken from the calendar or we could alternate Monza with Rome,
this would be acceptable and this is something I will try to achieve. It is a pity that we
could not have concluded an agreement as it was foreseen.

I will keep Mr Flammini up to date with my progress.

My very best wishes
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